Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Tacoma Morrissey <tmorrissey@ltenv.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Baker, Adrian; Ashley Ager; Dan Moir; Kalei Jennings

Subject: [EXT] Extension Request- Remuda 25 Observation Well #001 (2RP-5309)
All,

XTO is requesting a second extension of the current deadline, September 29, 2019, for completing a remediation work
plan or closure report required in 19.15.29.12.B.(1) NMAC at the Remuda 25 Observation Well #001 (RP# 2RP-

5309). The release was discovered on February 28, 2019. Initial site assessment began March 1, 2019. A Right of Entry
Permit was submitted to the State Land Office (SLO) on April 5, 2019. The executed permit was received from the SLO
on July 15, 2019. XTO continued site assessment and began excavation of impacted soils on July 23, 2019. Further site
assessment revealed more material needed to be excavated than previously estimated. In addition, several weather
events delayed remediation work on site. Excavation was finalized September 17, 2019. However, further delineation
and sample collection will be finalized today. In order to receive and review the final laboratory analysis data and
complete a remediation work plan or closure report, XTO requests an additional 30-day extension of the current
deadline until October 29, 2019.

Thanks,

Tacoma Morrissey

@: Staff Geologist
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